
 

 

 

 

 

                                          November 29, 2007 

 

 

Mayor Gary Becker 

& the Common Council 

City Hall 

Racine, WI 53403 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the 

Public Safety and Licensing Committee to discuss rescinding Resolution 07-0477 of 

November 6, 2007, bids for Contract 52-07 (K7-061), Remodeling Racine Zoological 

Gardens Phase III, due to an error stating the contract amount. It is further recommended 

that the bid of Seater Construction Company, Inc. for Contract 52-07 (K7-061), 

Remodeling Racine Zoological Gardens Phase III, be accepted for the amount 

$1,576,400.00. 

 

Funds are available in account 987.740.5030, Entrance Complex / Parking, $293,266.00 

for the City’s portion of the project with the remaining funds being provided by the 

Racine Zoological Society. 

 

Staff will be available at the meeting to discuss this in greater detail. 

 

     Respectfully requested, 

 

 

 

     Donnie Snow 

     Director  

 

 

 


